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White Bear Suburban district, 11 miles northeast of
£¢. Fanl on U.,8, 61 and Mimn, 96, N.P.R.Re The regort has
an 18 hole golf course owned by the White Bear Yacht Club,
They also have a public library, weekly newspaper (The Vhite
Dear Press), & large elevator, two lumber companies, boat
factories, garages, mechine shops, stores, theatres, beauty

galon and ete,

y
Farming (bay, grain, dairing, cattle mnd stock raising),

All the year around residences, Hodern artistic homes,
Business sections bdullt about the rallroad park,

Platted in 1871, The town was first platted and lald
out in lots by J, H, Stowart, ¥The first lot was sold ab
the southeast corner of Parl: Avenmue and Third Streets, where
the Getty business block now stands and was purchased by
Daniel Getty, whose name figures prominently in the story
of the development of White Bear iake, J, C, Murray, who
had been postmastor since 1860 was succeeded in 1871 by lr,
Getty, who started a general store in 1890 just one hundred
feot from the depot,

The result of incorporation was forseen, Daniecl Getty
was appointed to prepare a charter and present it to the
legislature, The legislature npprovo/%he charter, Feb, 18,
1881, The trustees of the first village; J. C, “urray,
Daniel Getty, Philando Long, Luke Bacon, Frederisk Denson,
William Clark (village justice), Ordinances were drawn up

and the village of White Bear became a reality, %he post




WHITE BEAR, MINNESOTA,

office was first established at White Bear in 1859, and
Joe Co Murray was first postuaster, There was no regular
mail servicej; when a train went inte &%t, Yaul, a mail
bag was sent in and brought out what mnil there happen

to be, The receliphs of the offige for the first year
amounted to 8,55 (receipts 1934 amounted to (64,489,03),
Daily service was begun with the rallrosd a 1little later,
Prior to this time the mail had been kept in a bureaun
drawer but when MNr, Getty beecame postmaster in his store
near the depot, a pigeon-hole eabinet with twenty spaces
was installed and used as a receptacle for the mally I
that year the Stlillwater braneh of the railroad was being

constructed and employees boarded in the neighborhood,

Their letters increased the business to (326,82 a year,

malking the office sarry the salary of {29 annually, Iighty
letter boxes were added in 1875 and eighty more in 1880,
In 1885 the old boxes were dlscarded and the new ones now
used took their pleace, One of the first eivie improvements
vas started Sept, 23, 1888, when the first sidewalk was
ordered laid on the south side of Third street; from South
Clark avenue to Stewart avemume, In Nov, 1884, seven gase
oline lamps were ordered for lighting the streeta, Others
were added from time to time, In 1885, the P.0, was made
& money order office, A hundred twenty-Iive orders were
issued during the first year,

FPire Dept, = Two dogen buckets and a ladder, Voluntasr

helps next a chemical engine (it was either useless, or no one
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EARLY SETTLEMENT & GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT

egould operate it), In 1088, a lot was purchased on Clark
avenue and Seeond street for an engine house and place
ghere the Council meetings could be held, The bullding

contract was awarded V., H, Jackson, plonser contractor
of Minnesota, The first "lock up" was built on the wost
gide of the village in 1881, but later was removed from
that loecation to the rear end of the new lot purchased
for the engine house, The former site was made into a
pound for stray animals, In May 1888 a hand engine

was purchased with sultable hose, The hook and ladder
also wvas bought and other 1items necessary for flr; nmrke

protection, MNareh 5, 1808, the fire departuent was

formally organized with Y, J, Mackemhausen as chlef,

The village inocurred a floating debt of$5,000 to build

a home for the fire apparatus, To meet this the legis-
lature authorized the lssue of {0,000 bonds, 1ssued in
Kay 1889,

July 6, 1889 growth continued, ZElectriec light
franchise was granted to the Acme Company, but organize
ation falled to keep its agreement, so the franchise was
forfelited and the company had to remove its post, in
1890, another franchise was granted in the N, W, Thomson
Houston Company, and the village rejoleed, when the
electric lights was first turned én in Dee, 1890, In
1891, a local stoek company was organized and bought
the plant from the company. +he néw company was incore

porated under the name "hite Bear Electric Company,
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Then came booming days for the thriving village, The street

railvay company secured a franchise for running its cars

there, and established interurban service, The i ,P,R.5, also

ran rails through the community. The first cement sidewallk

was lald in 1900, The credit for this advance is given to

Frod Harbough, originator of the improvement, In 1901, a

telephone ecompany was organized with J, H, Spink, George

Reif, J. S, Chisholm and Philipp Gilbert as organizers,

They sold out to the Northern Telephons Company, +n 1904,

the Tri-State Telephone Coumpany put in 1ts lines,
Improvements and developments -« A twenty-four hour

electrie light and powser service was put into effect, and

2 "white way"pok$twas established along Clark avenue, fiom

Lake avenue to Railroad Park and around the park, A water

system for fire protectlion and private use was installed,

In 1911, bonds were lasued for street improvements, “ork

was begun on improving Clark avemme, In 1918, more uains

were laid to extend the water system, Baming and Stowarl

streots were macadamized,  4in 1913, the soldiers uonumcnb'

was unveiled on Clark avemme, (Memorfial Day), <hen followed

the construction of a new {75,000 high school, %he Gomuercial

Club and the Auditorium Assomiation are two progressive bodles

working for eiviec improvements and betterment, White Dear's

main suberbs; Bellaire, Lake Shore and ‘hite Bear Beamch, cone

gtitute a resort district that is a mecca for thousand of

8
visitor/every suzmer,
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LEMENT « GROUTH AND DEVELOPMERT

Along the Lake Shore in the village are beauntiful
modernistic homes, with sloping, terraced lawms sloping
down toward the Lake shore, where are found bathing houses,
doolks and boating facilitles, Here are found all sorts of
water sports, sail boating, cancelng, water tobogganing
and motor boating, Summer cottages occupy the lake shore
ranging from rustie simple cabins tTo gorgeous swmer homas
with sunken gardens and private temnis courts, Nearby is
Wildwood, St, Paul's Amusement Yark with its dlversified
amisenents and Coney Islund 1like pleasures, White Bear is
today a quiet, but secure conmunity, HNany of the fashion=
able set have thelr swuner homes there, The comdng of the
antomobile has sent most of the present day touwrist farther
north and with its coming has passed the old splendor,

There is & 12 room convent for sisters at 5t, Mary's
of thelalke Church at Thite Dear, The convent was erected
for sisters teaching in the parish school end was bullt
at a cost of approximately {32,000, It 1s a bLriek with a
red tile rvoof, 3 stories high, contains a ecommunity room,
parlor, 3 music rooms, kitchen, dining room, chapel and

sacristy on the main floor, Sleeping roons are located on

&
the second floor, Nine slsteras of the congroation of km

prenshistrseimudx 5t, Joseph are in charge of Uhe nameshihadl

gehool, Bullt on the slte of the 0ld parish house on "hite
ad
Dear avenme snd First street, the new convent ihmk/joins

he school,
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BARLY SETTLEMENT « GNOWTH AND DEVELOPEMENT

Zvents and notes - White Bear highway U.2, 61 beautified
1635, $115,000 work relief beautification project - 5t, Paul
White Bear highway, N, ©, Depot was one of Minnesota's oldest
rallroad landmarks dating from days of Balloonse-stack, wood
burning locomotives, It was bullt in 1868, Amnual winter
fair in Yhite Bear Lake,

Theators - Avalon Threater built for Mrs, J, L. Yenson,
approx, cost $50,000, The theater assats approx, 600 persons.

English style architccture it is 66 x 135 feet, Ironting
street thore are two store spaces as well as the lobby,
upper floor front houses two suites of offices, The

¢olling has an artificlal sky sffect,

The lake and its delightful climate have combined to make
the state the goal of thousands of tourist from nearly every

state in the union, Throughout mueh of Ramsey county small

lakes are common feature, Thuﬂgsunlly occupy basins among

the moraine ridges and knolls and on the outewash plain,

As we leave St, Paul the hilly mature of the surface becomes
less pronounced and near the clty of White Bear the country

is practifally level, +he morainfcbbelt trends northeast ward
and passes east of White Bear Lake, while the road goes west
of it, White Bear Lake is a favorite swmer home region for
8t. Faul residents and is surrounded by villages, parks and
¢club homses, The indlan name was Mmmkmx Mahtomedi which has
been retained by one of the villages on the East Shore,

The ¢ity of "hite Bear was settled in 1850 and inecorporated

as a ¢ity in 1920, It is noted as a summer resort,
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Bald Iagle Lake and Bald Eagle Village are a short dlastance
north of White Bear, Name derived from a group of ocagles
which formally inhabited one of the island, Tho soll in

the region 1s sWunﬁ the surface nearly level, most of
the material being glaclal oute-wash, Lake is mst utilized
as resort, and hotels, cottages and camping sites are
numerous, <+he shores of the lake are wooded; the trees are
many fine elm, also some maple, ash, oak and butternut,

Moot of the land 1a eultivated, ZIExeellent fishing, mm yilelds
vass, sunfish, plckerel and wall-eye plke.,mrteR There are

¥

amall tamarack swamps around White Bear and Bald Eaple Lakes,
There are conasliderable belts of mixed hardwood forest.
Imnedlately of Vhite Eear township the road for a short
distance passes through a patch of tinber of the same
characteristic of the"big woods”, with onsentialiyu/x;m.m

type of undergrowth, The herbaceous vegétation of the Vhite
Bear region includes scasonable vegetation, shruba, grass

and weeds,

The Oblate Mission House is located at 121 Linecoln Ave,

Mlasionaries priests are Fathers Bour, Superior, Hurwegin,

-

Heurces and Meereboer, They preach in “nglish, French, German,
Caue to White Bear in 1928 from Bellevue, Illinois, Friest

also lecture to nurses fn hospitals,
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WHITE BEAR, HMINNZISOTA
Submitted by: Alfred Potekin

First Train into "hite Beur =~ 60 yr. ago- Sept. 1U, 1860

Train made up of couches and flat cars -- 000 in party.
Cannons fired. Bands played, crowds all along route greeted train,
a real gala oocasion.

200 ﬁomen in passenger coaches and 300 men aboard flat cars
made history £z the Horthwest, Just 60 years ago when the first
train wae operated between St. Paul and White Bear on the first
link of the Duluth-S8t. Paul Line on September 10, 1868, These 500
persons were guests of the lake “uperior and Hississippi Railroad
at an excursion picniec at White Bear, The railroad was then under
construction between °t. Paul and Duluth., The purpose of the out=
ing was to permi% the people of the Horthwest to view the progress
of construction and the rieh country through whieh the new reilroad
passed, The railroad which was celebrated on this memorable occaw
gion, later was known as the 5%, Faul & Duluth Rs Res which is now
a part of the N. P. Railway, the Yellowstone Park Line. The latter
link now operates three daily passenger trains over this seotion
of the road, The importance of the event which was marked by this
12-mile excursion Irip is evident from the following which appeare
ed in the St. Paul Daily Piloneer of Ved., Sept. 9, 1868:

"The 'Mankato 'yesterday brought up 2 passenger cars for the
Lake Superior and Miss. R Re They were landed at the end of the
trestle work near the pop factory and drawn up on the track where
they now stand ready for business, They will be decorated for the
excursion to White Bear tomorrow and used for the first time on

that ogoasion, The 'llankato' was & steamboat.”
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Submitted by: Alfred Potekin

The trestlework referred to was conestructed over an arm of
the Misslssippl River between Division and Commerecial Streets,which
were later filled in and covered by railroad tracks ineluding the
lower end of the N. P. railway coach yard tracks adjoining the din-
ing car department commissary buildings., The pop factory which is
mentioned in the news item was on the bank of the Missleeippi bew
tween Cherry and ~“hort Strects, within a few fect of the historie
Carvwr?s Cave. Obvilously,at that time, the cave was used for
etorage of pop.

Announcenent in newspaper of same day == "Invitations have
been issued by the Lake Superior and Miss. R, 3. for a pienie and
excursion to Yhite Bear tomorrow (“ept. 10, 1868), This will, no
doub$,be the great event of the season and will be largely partice
ipated in by our citizens, The company has made considerable prép=
aration for the celebr tion of thie event and there is no doubt
the guests will have a good time of it. The cars leave the depot
at 9 a, m, == returning 2t 6 p.n." -

Item of Fri, Sept. 11, 18683 "The opening of this new line
was signalized in a distinctive and marked manner., The importance
of the road is alluded $o in the remarks of the gentlomen who spoke
yesterday. The road having been comploted to that locality, 1%

wag determined to have an excursion to that beautiful lake yesters

day. During the preceeding night a fearful thundey gshower visited

this locglity whioh lacted nearly all nizht. In the morning, the
¢louds promised an unpleasant day, but about 7 &, Ms; they began
0 clear away so that by the time the train left the depot at the
foot of Third St., one of the pleasantest and most delightful of
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Submitted by: Alfred Potekin

Minnesotg's autumn days greeted all,"

The train consisted of 10 platform cars and 4 pas=enger cars
which were reserved for the ladies of whom there were about 200,
There were 500 passengers in all, The head engine was nemed William
L. Banning' and the rear engine, '"William R, Marshall}

"The traln was delayed e few minutes until the arrival of Mr,
Lott Moffat, a dlstinguished townsman (prop. of Moffat's Castle).
A% 93120 a.m., the train moved off amidst the firing of cannons,
the soreesching of the two engines, the checring of the people, the
waving of handkerchiefs, and.the mugie of a band, A more happy
exgursion party nover left the city. Along the bluffs had gothere
ed persons who signified thelr enjoyment by waving handkerchiefs
and cheering. Further along the road farmers and>their families
assembled to cheer oxn the 'Iron Horse', In the gountry were fere
tile acres of corn in the shack, scattered over fields were rich
golden hued pumpkins, flocks of prairie chickens and ducks were
seen, and beyond Little Canada (New Canada) two or three deer were
epled seeking the covert.”

‘As the train arrived at the lake it was grected with firing
of cannons, cheering by men, and waving of handkerchiefs by ladies
who hed gathered at the depot., Aftor arriving at the shore of the
lake, some sought the groves, others the sailboats of which there
were mauy, and others s#rolled around as they pleased. The largest
part of those present gathercd around the platform for the speech=
makers and dancers. The people were called $o order by Gen, Me=

Loren, and a program of specches and music was put on, Those

speaking were: W, L. Banning, Pres, of the Lake Superior & Miss.

Re Rej Dre Jo M, Stewart, Mayor of St, Paulj Hon. Alexander Ramsey,
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Us S. Senator; Hon. Ignatuis Donnelly, Rep. in Congressj Mr. B. R.
Bradford, Pres. of the Phila, & Trenton R. R.j Hon. James Smith,
Jr.j Dr,Foster of Superiorj Col, Taylor, Supt. of Indian Affairs;
and Hon, Wm, P, Murray, state senator."
St. Paul, in the period from the year 1862 to 1872, witnese
sed the growth of an extensive system of railroads reaching out
in all directions, The Lake Superior & lise. R. R. soon after
running the excursion to White Bear on September 10, 1868, began
regular operation. The following advertisement signed by Cates A.
thnﬁon, Supts appeared in the newspaper: "The first division of
the lake Superior & Mies. R« Re 18 now completed and ready for
freight and passenger bueiness., On and after Tuesday, October B,
and until further notice, a pas-enger and freight trein will run
as follows: Going Ne: Trains will leave S%. Paul daily, Sunday
exeopied, at 7 a., m. Coling S.: Trains will leave White Bear daily,

Sundey excepted, at 5 p.m. For information in regard to freight

and passenger service, apply to the company's depot on 'Third St.,

Sts Pa "-,ll ™
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Submitted by: Alfred M. Potekin

The White Bear Public Library.
Growth and Development.

The White Bear Public Library owes its development to the
far thinking and conscientious efforts of its early settlers. In
1870, Mr. and lrs. J«E.Burns started a reading room in their home,
inviting the young people of the village, evenings, for games a?d
reading. These gatherings became so popular, that a Mr. Herber/Hin-

ckley from Philadelphia, donated his library for a public reading
room. (present City of Hinckley, Minn., named for his father) A

room was also provkded by Mr. and lMrs. Chase, who lived on the pre-
sent site of the White Bear Hotel. This room, in the rear of the
house, had an entrance on d St., and was well adapted to the re-
quirements of the White Bear Reading Room Association.

Mr., Daniel Getty, second Village Fostmaster, appealed to the
village council to establish a Public Library in White Bear, Nov.,S6,
1889. Dr., Frances received notice that the council had ordered a 1ib-
rary established and had appointed him chairman of a board of nine
directors. At the first meeting of the board, the by-laws of the St.

2]

Paul Public Library were read (con'd. on page 2
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Wnhite Bear Lake Library (con'd)

' Submitted by: Alfred M. Potekin
beforé the Board, the advantages of what is called Township Ex-
tension, whereby a library may extentd the privaleges to adjoin-
ing townships and in return receive financial gid from the County.
The extenslion plan was taken up witht the County Commissioners,

and the sum of $250 was voted annuay% for this purpose. District
schools received traveller cases, containing 235 to 30 books. An
average total of 28 cases were sent out each month, with a monthly
expense of $50. The Township Extension Blan was dissolved ten years
later, due to unwarranted circumstances.

In May, 1913, the board received a letter from the Carnegie
Foundaticn, offering to donate a Public Library in White Bear. After
some correspondenee, the Carnegie Commission appeared before the
Village Council, and offered to dommte §5,000 for a building in the
eity, if the Council agreed to provide $500 for maintgainence and the

tax levy of 1 mill if the levy was not less than $500. The Foundation

also agreed to provide to/site encurbered by débt for the city. The

present location was purchased from Mr. Fulton for $850; $500 was
furnished by the Founcil and $350 by the Library Board. Of this last
amounty $100.15 was giveh by the Soldiers Monument Association, through
Capt. Gundloch, $350 of the $500 was alloted for furnishings of the
Library, which included a desk, two large reading tables and chairs.
The sum of $16.70 was realized from the sale of the old Library equip-
ment.

At the end of Jan.,31, 1933, the Library contained a total num-
ber of 7,101 books. There were 1,376 borrowers within the city limits.
The population of White Bear was given as 2600, thus a little more

than half the inhabitants drew bocks from the Library during the year.
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Subject: White Lear Yacht Club.
Submitted by: Alfred M. Potekin

The Thite Bear Yacht Clube

The "hite Bear leke Yacht Club is the outgrowth of
the racing spirit, which has been a remarkable feature of
1ife at the lake for more than two-score years. Couparadive
ely few people are aware of the fact that £t. Paul possesses
in the "hite Bear Yacht Club an organization known all over the
country as the peor of any of the hundreds of clubs whilch race
in small boats.

An eye-witness recalls one of the firet races recorded

at "hite Bear lLake, which was a fair example of the racing of

3 - . b g : P
the early dayse. The race botween Leamen s "Nellie Ilsley" end

Leip's "Juanita" occured in 18783 both boats were sailed by
professionals and manned by amateurs. The "Hellle's" skipper
was” Bob" Smollet, & man of herculean bulld, and Victor Richaprds
sailed the victorious "Juanita." The "Nellie," and "Juanita"
were falr examples of the boats of those days. BEoth were bullt
wide and deep and carried hundreds of pounds of statlonary bale

last beneath thelr floors. This ballast was removed in races




The White Bear Lake Yacht Club(con'd)

and flying jibs and topsaills added 1f the weather was light.
Immense orews were carried, and every man carried two sandbags
to windward with him when tacks were changed.

Following these came smaller boats, on similicr lines,
the "lLady Laura” owned by W.R. Merriam and afterwardsbby F.W.
Ramaley; the "Santa Maria;” the Pen Hur(which was 18 ft. wide
and 21 £t+ long), and,,finally just before the formation of the
original yacht club in the late 80's, things began to happen

when the long, low, rakish skipjack was brought from Long TIsland

Sound by B0Le. Samuel Appleton, an experlienced sallor who enjoyed
the anazement exelted by the speed of his craft, which was copled
the year following by Leaman, who bullt another skip jack,the
"Mary Ann," for J.VW.L. Corning, and this was followed by another
new designed skipjack, planned and bullt by C.T. Cornlngs. These
three big boats, all cat-rigged, had many a tussle together,
and the interest aroused was largely reosponsible for the Yacht
Club's formatiof, which took plase about thls time.

J.7. Taylor (who had bought the Appleton boat and christened
1t "dapguerite”), J.W.L. Corning, J.B. Hewitt, Valter Hewitt,

gharles Vare, Dre J.l. Ingersoll and C.D. O'Brien were the moving
spirits in the new organizatlon, which met on the point of the
island and which elected ¢+ D« C'Brien 1ts first Commodore. After
2 or 3 years another organization was formed, called the White
Bear Yachting Assoclation. liany of the Yacht Club members joined
both orcanizations,,but later mest of them dropped from the "club”
and the "assoclation" with headquarters at the old Dellwood Glube

house, forged rapidly ahead, the "club" a few years later dying
KXRX




The White Bear lake Yacht Club (con'd)

& natural death, and the "assoclation" aspuming the name
White Bear Yacht Club."
largely

To the faet that the Yacht Club was/composed mf not
only of men who were finddhed sallors, but to the even more
important fact that they have always stood steadfastly fopr
"Corinthianism® ( which is enother term for amateur yachte
manship, pure and undefiled), is due the the unquestioned
position of the white Bear Yasht Club in the aquatic world.
The question of "professionalism" was settled in western wate
oers at least, but this had only been accomplished after a
long tedious fight "amateurs at the tiller and sheets,” in
which fight the White Bear (lub had been a pioneer for years,
fighting almost allone, until it had been Joined by clubs, a
majority of whose members came to see that the surest way te
kill the sport, waes to allow professional sallors in races,
and that the best way to encourage 1t was for the amateur
owners te sall their own boate and to work out the Limn
fine points as best as they could and by actual personal
experience,

The winnings of White Bear Boats in foreign waters
began in 1890, and has continued almost without interuption,
in that year White Bear boats finished first and second in
a race of 23 footers at Duleth, Minn. In the liinnesota Cup
champlonship series between Minnetonka and White Bear which
extended over 1895, 1896 and 1897, White Bear won the series
in all three classes., At the Milwaukee Centennial races in
1898, the Qhite Bear Club won in the 23 and 17 ft. classes
respectively, and in the same year at the Inland lake “egatta,

held at "hite Bear and entered by 18 clubs, White Beap won in

0
the 20 and 17 ft. classes. In the years follwing, the loocal




The White Bear lLake Yacht Club (con'd)
Alfred M. Potekin

club's flag has been ralsed in token of victory at regattias
In
held in local, Wiseonsin, Banadlan and Eastern waters./the

years following 1912, golf has become & large factor in the
activities of the Clube The 18<hole course 1s conslidered by
experts one of the sportiest and most interesting in the N.W.
The golf pro 1s the famous Scot, Tom Vardon, but although the
merry and invigorating pastime "goff" has, during the past years
taken somewhat from the intereet in the races of the Club, and
caused some of the "rocking chair sallors" to quit thelr former
posts on the porch of the club house and become part of the
weekly "golf gallery," there are many, especlally the younge
sters, who still make merry on the waves in trim,breeze-spanking

eloops.

Qou_‘aﬂq)h--u
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